



CRAIG DUDLEY

Front-End Developer & Web Designer

CONTACT

207.286.6793
craigjdudley@gmail.com
craigjdudley.com



EXPERIENCE

Aug 2020 – Jun 2022 / Charlotte, NC

Digital Designer & Developer

LUQUIRE

Built email campaigns on MailChimp and HubSpot. Developed landing pages and full WordPress websites from Adobe XD designs. Regularly maintained and updated existing sites and troubleshoot any server or domain issues. Primarily used PHP and Javascript.

Dec 2018 – Mar 2020 / Montvale, NJ

Web Developer

FLIGHT CENTRE TRAVEL GROUP

Developed and maintained new reusable code and libraries for a Drupal 8 website. Regularly implemented key modules and features based on Sketch mock-ups using programming languages such as SASS, Twig, and ReactJS.

May 2018 – Nov 2018 / New York, NY

Web Designer

ALTERNATIVES

Produced creative concepts for websites, digital media, packaging and brand extension in a collaborative environment. Created visual and interactive user experiences. Implemented and maintained WordPress websites using the latest standard web languages.

May 2013 – April 2018 / Boston, MA

Senior Web Designer & Front-End Developer

BOSTON LOGIC

Designed and developed mobile first websites for a SaaS company in a client facing and agile setting. Worked on projects from wireframe prototype to functional web experience using the ruby on rails framework, HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.

June 2012 – Sept 2012 & Oct 2014 - Dec 2014 / Boston, MA

Freelance Junior Graphic Designer

LLM DESIGN

Worked on various projects including website design and development, commercial space and property collateral, newsletters, and business proposals.



PROFILE

With 10 years of professional experience in visual, interactive, and UI/UX design; I'm a dynamic and pixel-oriented designer with a focus on web design and development.

I pride myself on my ability to create and build mobile first interactive user experiences using the latest code practices.

From paper to markup, I believe in producing well-structured and functional concepts that creatively and effectively advertise the desired message.



SKILLS

Professional

HTML	//////////
CSS	//////////
SASS & LESS	//////////
PHP	//////////
Ruby on Rails	//////////
ReactJS	//////////
JavaScript	//////////
jQuery	//////////
Responsive Design	//////////
Accessibility	//////////
Adobe CC Suite	//////////
InVision	//////////
Sketch	//////////
WordPress	//////////
Drupal	//////////



EDUCATION

2012 – 2015 / Boston, MA

Master of Arts in Graphic Design

NEW ENGLAND SCHOOL OF ART & DESIGN AT SUFFOLK UNIVERSITY

2008 – 2012 / Milton, MA

Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Design

CURRY COLLEGE